Castal Sho'li

From: Christopher Kinney <Ckinney@civilwest.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Crystal Shoji; 'David Clark'

Cc: Will Dawson; 'Joseph Harrison'

Subject: RE: Kinney-Clark Site Plan & Continued Hearing
What is new: -

1. Project Narrative Description to reflect updates
2. Sheets C4-C7 within project drawings
3. CSK responses to Port Orford comments

What is added:
1. Planter O&M manual

Christopher Kinney, PE, CESCL | Engineer
Civil Licensed: OR

p 541.982.4267 | c 541.290.7974

Civil West ,

Engineering Services, Inc.

Civil West Engineering Services, Inc.
PO Box 1589

Coos Bay, OR 97420 -

p 541.266.8601 | f 541.266.8681
www.civilwest.com

From: Crystal Shoji <crystal@shojiplanning.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Christopher Kinney <Ckinney@civilwest.net>; 'David Clark' <dirtydieseldave @gmail.com>
Cc: Will Dawson <Wdawson@civilwest.net>; 'Joseph Harrison' <jharrison@portorford.org>
Subject: RE: Kinney-Clark Site Plan & Continued Hearing

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for submitting new information. We are required to have the Staff Report on line this afternoon and
our staff reports are getting updated and organized for that transfer at this time.

Please let us know which documents have changes or are new. We may have to deal with some of these at the
meeting or other, but first we need to know which documents have changed so that we are not going through the
documents word for word under a time crunch.

Crystal Shoji, AICP
Shoji Planning, LLC
P.O. Box 462

Coos Bay, OR 97420




